Eleanor Lott :
L

From: Barksdale, Joy <jbarksdale@cov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:47 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: Pro Forma Applications Consummated
Eleanor,

Per our telephone conversation, the following transfers were consummated on June 13, 2013,
even though the notifications were filed in December 2013. For further information on the transaction,
please see Exhibit F (Description of Transaction).

SEST/C2013121901206[E000372(Fox Broadcasting Company
SEST/C2013122001207||E880593||Fox Television Stations, Inc.

Thanks for your help!

Joy Barksdale Q

Paralegal Specialist - Communications o
B MAY 727 2014

Covington & Burling LLP ‘ Satellite Division

Washington, D.C. frénmational Bureau

202.662.5023 (phone)

202.778-5023 (fax)

jbarksdale@cov.com

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this

message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system.

Thank you for your cooperation.



